
IN THE COMPETITION TRIBUNAL OF SOUTH AFRICA

HELD AT PRETORIA

Case No.: 06/CR/MAR10

In the matter between:

Competition Commission

and

Chevron SA (Pty) Ltd

Engen Limited

Shell SA (Pty) Ltd

Total SA (Pty) Ltd

Masana Petroleum Solutions (Pty) Ltd

Southern African Bitumen Association

Sasol Limited

Tosas (Pty) Ltd

Applicant

1** Respondent

2"! Respondent

3" Respondent

4" Respondent

5" Respondent

- 6" Respondent

7 Respondent

8" Respondent

Panel - : N Manoim (Presiding Member), M Holden (Tribunal

Member) and M Mokuena (Tribunal Member)

Heard on : 29 November 2011

Decidedon : 29 November 2011

ORDER

On application by the Competition Commission and with the consent of the

second respondent, the Tribunal makes the following order:



. The citation of the second respondent in the complaint referral is=



From: Tebogo Mputle

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:17.PM
To: ‘Chris Charter’; ‘Rudolph Raath’; ‘Paul Coetser'’; ‘John Oxenham’;

‘anthony@nortonsinc.com’; ‘Mark Garden’; 'Vani Chetty’; 'Mamta Nathoo’, Irvine, Heather;

Menashe, Marc; van Dijk, Jason; mjh@khl.co.za

Ce: Alicia Hlafane; Moloi, Mmadika; Mervin Dorasamy; Lerato Motaung; William Kganare;
Reena Das Nair; Leanie Mouton

Subject: Competition Commision / Chevron and others - 06/CR/Mar10
Attachments: 20111129140749265. pdf

Dear Sirs

Please see attached the order in the above matter and kindly confirm receipt.

Kind Regards

Tebogo Mputle

Registry Administrator

competition tribunal south africa

Tel No: +27 (12) 394 3354

Fax No: +27 (12) 394 4354

Mobile: +27 (82) 557 6897

Email: tebogom@comptrib.co.za

Website: www.comptrib.co.za

Tracking:


